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March 4, 2014 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: Fish and Wildlife Committee Members 
 
FROM: Council staff 
 
SUBJECT: Fish and Wildlife Program Amendment discussion 
 
The Council’s Fish and Wildlife Committee will meet over several days during March to 
further develop a draft amended Fish and Wildlife program. 
 
The Committee will meet on the following days: 
 
March 11th  F&W committee meeting from 8:30 am until noon 
March 12th meet in the afternoon, after the full Council meeting, ending at 2:30pm 
March 13th meet from 8:30am – 1pm (GoTo meeting for those who cannot attend in 

person) 
March 24th meet via conference call/GoTo meeting all day 
April 2nd meet all day (details TBD) 
April 3rd meet all day (details TBD) 
 
Draft program amendment related Materials for all fish and wildlife committee meetings 
will be sent in a separate e-mail and will not be available for the public until the full 
Council approves release of a draft.  At this time staff is anticipating an end of April or 
early May release of the draft amended program for several weeks of public comment. 
 
Further information on the program amendment process can be found at:  
 
http://www.nwcouncil.org/fw/program/program-2009-amendments/ 
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